

Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo IeNtshona Koloni

WCPP11/1/7

MINUTES OF PROCEEDINGS

STANDING COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT

(Cultural Affairs and Sport Portfolio)

Thursday, 16 March 2023 (09h00), Chamber

(Vote 13 WC Appropriation Bill 2023)

Democratic Alliance

Bosman, G (Chairperson) Baartman, DM Pretorius, G

African National Congress

Kama, M

Freedom Front Plus

Marais, PJ

Additional Members

Cassiem, A (EFF) Bans, A (ANC) Windvogel, R (ANC)

See annexure A for a list of persons in attendance.

1. Welcome

The Chairperson welcomed all present. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss Vote 13: Cultural Affairs and Sport, in the Schedule to the Western Cape Appropriation Bill, 2023. Minister A Marais led the delegation for the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport, and was supported by the departmental Head, Mr G Redman.

2. Tabling and discussion

Following introductory comments by Minister Marais and Mr Redman, the Chairperson tabled Vote 13. The Committee proceeded to discuss the Vote.

3. Public Input

Messrs R Pienaar and NL Sandlana, both from the Gugulethu Sports Council, gave oral submissions. Their submissions focused on the upgrade and maintenance of sports facilities in Gugulethu, capacity building for sports councils and sport infrastructure, the effects of social ills affecting the Gugulethu community, assistance with funding applications, the registration of Non-Profit Organisation, especially for tax clearance. Mr Pienaar also presented the need for better tourism initiatives to promote Gugulethu.

4. Resolution

The Committee resolved to support the Vote (see annexure B for the adopted report). In accordance with the Standing Rule 90, the African National Congress expressed its minority view to not support the Vote.

5. Requests for information

The Committee requested that the Department of Cultural Affairs and Sport submits the following information: -

- 5.1.1. With regards to library services, provide an updated list of the rural areas where the wheelie wagons initiative is rolled out.
- 5.1.2. A breakdown of the funding allocated to the Lavender Hill Softball Club from 2019/20 to date. Also indicate if the Department supported the club through other mechanisms and if so, describe the nature of the support for aforementioned stipulated timeline.
- 5.1.3. A list of the federations that the Department funded, including the amounts, for the 2021/22 and 2022/23 financial years.
- 5.1.4. A breakdown of the funds allocated to and/or transfer effected to the South African Football Association (SAFA) for 2022/23.
- 5.1.5. Funding received from donors, including from the Presidential Stimulus Fund.

The meeting adjourned at 12h20.

MR G BOSMAN, MPP

CHAIRPERSON: STANDING COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT



WESTERN CAPE PROVINCIAL PARLIAMENT

DING COMMITTEE ON CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT WC Appropriation Bill 2023

Public Attendance Register

Thursday, 16 March 2023 Chamber, 6th Floor, 7 Wale Street

TITLE	INITIALS	SURNAME	DESIGNATION POSITION	DEPARTMENT INSTITUTION	CONTACT NUMBER
MR	GT	MED EN AM	140D	DIAS	0848104143
Ms	BI	Kuters	CFO	DEAS	0827441605
1115	20	Molekla	Director	DEAS	0Z1 N83967.
Ms	CJ	VAN WYK	CD: Cut Affers	1DCAS	0723895295
DR	LJ	BOURH	CD:58R	OCAS	0713631306
NIR	TD	TUTA	DIRECTOR	Dapes	0827187955
Mr	M	Jersey	Direction	0045	003274727
MS	3	Boule J	Youth & Me	DEAS	ON -4836 FUE
MR	P	MACWILI	BB. RECLACT DIR	DCAS	082 679 6817
45	N.	Dinaggo	Directly Archives	DOAS	0829409372
Mo	C.	600 U	Director: Libray	DC15	071 859 6608
Ma	S.	Julie	DURECTON: Sours	DCAS	0837760641
112	R	PIGNAGE	CASC SPORT COUNCE		
MK	NL	Sardlana	GSC Sport Com	, 550	0760797143
Mr	Herman	Van der Westhur	in	on-line	
MS	Anroux	Marais	MEC	On-line	
Mr	Deon	Burger	DCAS	on-line	
MS	Reyton	Gani	HWC -OCAS	on-line	
M	Johannes	Bouwer	DCAS	on-line	
MS	Godlja	Abdullatieb	DCAS	on-Ine	
Ms	Meryl	Davidson	DCRS.	on-like	

Annexure B: Adopted Committee Report



Wes-Kaapse Provinsiale Parlement Western Cape Provincial Parliament IPalamente yePhondo leNtshona Koloni

Ref Number: WCPP11/1/7

Committee Report

Report of the Standing Committee on Community Safety, Cultural Affairs and Sport on Vote 13: Cultural Affairs and Sport, in the Schedule to the Western Cape Appropriation Bill [B2- 2023], dated 16 March 2023, as follows:

The Standing Committee on Community Safety, Cultural Affairs and Sport, having deliberated on the subject of Vote 13: Cultural Affairs and Sport, in the Schedule to the Western Cape Appropriation Bill [B2 - 2023], referred to the Committee in accordance with Standing Rule 188, reports that it supports the Vote.

In accordance with standing rule 90, the African National Congress expresses its minority view to not support the Vote.

MR G BOSMAN, MPP

CHAIRPERSON: STANDING COMMITTEE ON COMMUNITY SAFETY, CULTURAL AFFAIRS AND SPORT